ELECTRICAL POWER INTERRUPTION NOTICE FOR
Cancer Center
TO:          
All Departments with Space in Cancer Center
FROM:

Tim O’Hara
                 
Director of Physical Plant 
SUBJECT:  
Electrical Power Interruption Notice for Cancer Center Thursday, August 11, 2022 from 5-6 AM
DATE:     
August 10, 2022

On Thursday August 11, 2022 from 5-6 AM the Cancer Center will be experiencing a power interruption in order to return power back to normal operations. 
This is what you can expect to happen between 5:00 am and 6:00 am Thursday August 11, 2022:  
Emergency Power – Red outlets, hall and office lighting with red switches along with emergency powered equipment could see a blip similar to our monthly generator testing. 
Normal Power – Portions of the normal power lighting, outlets and equipment will see a loss of power starting at 5:00 pm for up to 5 minutes while switching is being done. Switching should be completed around 5:30 am after work is complete.
Sensitive patient care equipment should be plugged into red outlets. Any non-critical office equipment or computers should be turned off in advance of this outage.

The main hospital and other Campus buildings will not be affected by this outage.

If you have any questions or require clarification of this notice, please contact Aaron Petty at (315) 956-9056.

